SOHITE ITARIYTA RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-3995

SCHOOL OF MINES
AND TECHNOLOGY

Department of Mathemaltical Sciences
Phone (605) 394-2471

May 27, 1983

Prof, Vern Nelson
Dept of Mathematics
Metro State College
Denver, CO 80204

Dear Vern,

I am enclosing a letter from Carl Kerns of Mesa College
with respect to his nomination of Ed Hawkins of Mesa College
for a term on the Nominating Committee. Please contact him
when your work begins. As you know, Robert Blandford of the
University of Southern Colorado is in his third year on the committee,
and you as a second year member will be chairman. The committee's
duties this year are vast. You will need to find two candidates
for governor; you will be contacted by the National Office on
that, You will need to find candidates for chairman-elect, program
chair (the 1985 meeting will be at Casper College and you should
have the program chair from that location), a vice chalrperson
for two-year colleges (this is a two-year term), and a secretary-
treasurer, I am willing to continue as secretary-treasurer if
the committee wishes,

Let me know what I can do to help you. As you know, I am
always willing to do what I can,

Sincerely,

Dr. David Ballew, Sec/Treas
Rocky Mountain Section MAA

DWB:crh

encl



